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30 June 2023

Ms Anna Collyer

Chair

Australian Energy Market Commission
PO Box A2449

Sydney South NSW 1235

Dear Ms Collyer

Ensuring financeability of ISP projects rule change

It has been bought to our attention that Figure 2 on page 31 of our Ensuring financeability of ISP
projects rule change proposal has lost its colour coding during the editing process. Please see
the updated Figure below to assist with your assessment and consultation with stakeholders on
this rule change.

Figure 2: Consumer impact of the proposed financeability formula (real $2022)
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ENA look forward to continuing engagement with the AEMC and other stakeholders as the
AEMC progresses this rule change request to promote the long-term interests of electricity
consumers and support the decarbonisation objectives of the Australian Government.
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Should you have any queries on this letter or the rule change please feel free to contact me-
dadams@energynetworks.com.au.

Yours sincerely,

T

Dominic Adams

General Manager Networks

Energy Networks Australia
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